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From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:17 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 7 - Welcome Back Students! Language 

Placement Exams, First Thursday Events, TEDxLincolnUniversity, Senior Yearbook 
Portraits, and more...  

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Welcome Back Students! 
On behalf of the Division of Student Success we welcome 
you back to campus and look forward to a great semester!! 
Happy New Year!!   
 

  

 
 

 

Tomorrow: Language Placement Exams 
Language Placement Exams will be held tomorrow at 4 pm in Grim Hall 
Room 206.  
Contact: Abbes Maazaoui 
Read more   

 
January 9: First Thursday Events 
Come See About First Thursdays!  Movies! Chess! Twister! Checkers! 
Bean Bag Toss! & More!  See below for more details!! 
Contact: Frederick Faison 
Schedule of Events 

 
January 11: TEDxLincolnUniversity 
TEDxLincolnUniversity showcases powerful talks that uplift our 
community. Throughout the day, there will be catered food, live 
performances, networking opportunities, and interactive activities! Our 
theme "Beyond The Visible" will challenge our initial thoughts and 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Placement Exams (Jan 8, 2020, 4h00 pm).pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/1st Thursday Poster.pdf
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expectations in order to fully realize the potential we have to make a 
positive impact. Follow on Instagram and website. 
Contact: Lamar McMillan and Kirk Henderson 
Flyer / Read More 
 

January 14-16: Senior Yearbook Portraits 
Lincoln University and Spencer Studios will be taking senior yearbook 
portraits for the 2019-2020 yearbook on January 14, 15 and 16.  This 
will be the last opportunity for portraits for the 2019-20 academic year. 
Please see below for more information. 
Contact: Valerie Reason 
Read More 
 

January 18: Philadelphia Boys Choir and Chorale 
The community is invited to join Compassion Corps and Lincoln 
University as they join together to host the world-renowned 
Philadelphia Boys Choir and Chorale on January 18. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 
Read more 
 

Order your textbooks 
Students have a 30 day grace period for returns from the start of class.   
Contact: Nancy Minor 
Read More / Order Your Text Books Here 
 

Athletics News  
 Lions Roar into 2020 with a Big Win over Livingstone 
 Lions Open the New Year with a Win over the Blue Bears 
 Lions Earn Win over Division I North Carolina Central University 

Contact: Bob Heller 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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127 Wellness Center 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/TEDxLincolnUniversity media flyer Spring 2020.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official TEDxLincolnUniversity Flyer Dec 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LINC2019-20 LASTCHANCE.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-and-compassion-corps-presents-philadelphia-boys-choir-mlk
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2020 textbooks now avail. snagged.JPG
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lincoln.ecampus.com&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=ZLo0RpMW-ODqO5tj09XhhLFxblOh603h7wMMz2LSHyo&s=Jzcv0gl7NL_GGerK88n0VJrzR7IKcs_z-y9bns12TKs&e=
https://lulions.com/news/2020/1/4/womens-basketball-lions-roar-into-2020-with-a-big-win-over-livingstone.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2020/1/4/mens-basketball-lions-open-the-new-year-with-win-over-blue-bears.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/12/21/womens-basketball-lions-earn-win-over-division-i-north-carolina-central.aspx
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar


3

1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


